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LEEDS ASA HEALTH AUTHORITY (TEACHING 

v/  
EASTERN DISTRICT 

ST. JAMES'S UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL 

LEEDS LS9 7TF 

Telephone 0532-33144 Ext. 

LX3/JIN 11 April, 1979 

Dr, J, P. S. llhit ehead, 
Consultant Pathologist, 
Scarborough Hospital, 
Soarbrough, 

Dear Dr. Whitehead, 

0 Richard WARWICK (aged 13) 
GRO-A

GRO-A 

Richard came to see me and I have studied his treatment records 
from Lord Mayor Treloar. He seems to be having a good run and I think 
this has had something to do with the prophyrlaotic•regime. I feel that 
he could now stop prophylaxis for the time but warned him to be ready 
to start should he have a run of bleeds or some serious trouble with 
his knee. 

I note that he received a variety of products at school, sometimes 
three different products within 2 or 3 days. With his history of allez'gy 
I think it would be wiser for them tc stick to one product and would 
suggest Hemofil. 

Kind regards. 

Li 

Yours sincerely, 

GRO-C 

L. 111. SWINBU1 E 
Director of Haemophilia Unit, 

o.c. Dr. Aronstam, Lord Mayor Treloar Hospital, Alton. 
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